Brownsville Independent School District

Agenda Category: Board Member Request Board of Education Meeting: 12/16/2025

Item Title: Homer Hanna ECHS — Renaming of Band Hall X Action
X Information
(Board Member Request — Carlos Elizondo Discussion
BACKGROUND:

Consideration and possible action to rename the Homer Hanna High School Band Hall to the Arcadio
Guajardo Band Hall.

Board Member Request: Carlos Elizondo

Board Support: Neida Ruth Grantland

Approved for Submission to Board of Education:

Dr. Jesus H. Chavez
Prepared by: Superintendent

Recommended by: Superintendent Board Member Reg“eSt
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez

Superintendent

Approved by: Superintendent

When Necessary, Additional Background May Follow This.



Minerva Almanza
L.~~~ ]

From: Patricia Perez
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:22 PM
To: Patricia Perez
Subject: FW: BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

FYI: Board of Trustees
Superintendent

Board Agenda Request — Carlos Elizondo

From: Carlos Elizondo

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 1:40 PM
To: Patricia Perez <pperez@bisd.us>
Subject: BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

Requested By: Trustee Carlos A. Elizondo, Place 1
Meeting Date Requested: Next Regular Board Meeting
Department Affected: Fine Arts Department / Facilities & Construction / Hanna High School Administration

Agenda item Title:

Consideration and Possible Action to Rename the Homer Hanna High School Band Hall to the Arcadio
Guajardo Band Hall.

Background / Rationale:

Mr. Arcadio Guajardo has served as the long-standing Band Director at Homer Hanna High School and has
significantly contributed to the musical, academic, and personal growth of thousands of BISD students. Under
his leadership, the Hanna Golden Eagle Band has consistently demonstrated excellence in performance,
competition, and student development.

Renaming the Band Hall in honor of Arcadio Guajardo acknowledges his decades of outstanding service, his
impact on generations of students, and his lasting legacy in the Fine Arts program at BISD. This dedication
aligns with BISD practice of recognizing educators whose contributions elevate student achievement, promote
district pride, and reflect the values of our public schools.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Brownsville Independent School District, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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Patricia Perez

From: Neida Ruth Soto-Grantland

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:33 PM
To: Patricia Perez

Subject: Re: BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUEST
| second

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Patricia Perez <pperez@bisd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:21:40 PM
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

Agenda Item Title:

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
the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s} or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

BISD does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, religion, age, disability or genetic information in employment or provision of
services, programs or activities.

BISD no discrimina a base de raza, color, origen nacional, género, religién, edad, discapacidad o informacién genética en el empleo o en Ia provisién de servicios,
programas o actividades.



Patricia Perez

From: penadbisd@aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 5:44 PM
To: Patricia Perez

Subject: Re: BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Brownsville ISD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

I Think This Is A Good Idea. Mr. Guajardo was my band director at Central Junior High back in the day.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Tuesday, December 2, 2025, 4:21 PM, Patricia Perez <pperez@bisd.us> wrote:

FYI: Board of Trustees

Superintendent

Board Agenda Request - Carlos Elizondo

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

Department Affected: Fine Arts Department / Facilities & Construction / Hanna High School
Administration

Agenda Item Title:



Consideration and Possible Action to Rename the Homer Hanna High School Band Hall to the
Arcadio Guajardo Band Hall.

Background / Rationale:

Mr. Arcadio Guajardo has served as the long-standing Band Director at Homer Hanna High
School and has significantly contributed to the musical, academic, and personal growth of
thousands of BISD students. Under his leadership, the Hanna Golden Eagle Band has
consistently demonstrated excellence in performance, competition, and student development.

Renaming the Band Hall in honor of Arcadio Guajardo acknowledges his decades of outstanding
service, his impact on generations of students, and his lasting legacy in the Fine Arts program at
BISD. This dedication aligns with BISD practice of recognizing educators whose contributions
elevate student achievement, promote district pride, and reflect the values of our public
schools.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Brownsville independent School District, are confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have
reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your
computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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